
 

 

AGENDA 

BIRMINGHAM AD HOC AGING IN PLACE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 
Baldwin Public Library 

300 W. Merrill Street 

 Birmingham, MI 48009 

6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes  

a. Minutes of November 15, 2023 Regular Meeting   
4. Guest Speakers: None 

5. New Business:  
a. Committee Update  
b. Community Survey 
c. Discussion/Receive Public Input on the Topic of Aging in Place 

6. Old Business: None 
7. Open to the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

8. Miscellaneous Communications 
a. Copy of Final Community Survey   

9. Announcements 
10. Adjournment 

 

 

*Please note that board meetings will be conducted in person.  Members of the public can attend in 

person at Birmingham City Hall, 151 Martin Street, Birmingham, MI.  

 

NOTICE: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services for effective participation in 

this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (248) 530-1880 at least two days prior to the public 

meeting.   

 

Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretacion, la partcipacion efectiva 

en esta reunion deben ponerse.  

 

 



City of Birmingham 

Regular Meeting of the Ad Hoc Aging in Place Committee  

November 8, 2023 

Conference Room 202 

151 Martin Street, Birmingham, Michigan 

Draft minutes of the regular meeting of the City of Birmingham’s Ad Hoc Aging in Place 

Committee held on November 8, 2023.   

1. Call to Order:  AIPC Chair Hoff convened the meeting at 3:31 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: 

Present: Melissa Mark, Pam DeWeese, Rosemary O’Malley, Rackeline Hoff, 

Rebekah Craft, Cris Braun Leslie Pielack, Jay Reynolds (alternate) 

           Absent: None 

Guests: None 

3. Approval of Minutes  

A. Regular meeting of the AIPC on October 25, 2023 

Chair Hoff asked if there were any comments or corrections to the draft minutes 

from this meeting.   

i. CM Pielack wanted to note that under New Business, Section A, she made 

the suggestion that the ‘Library” and the “Museum” could be combined 

under one box.    

ii. Chair Hoff stated that under Announcements, Section B, the date of the 

next AIPC meeting stated it would be on the 15th of November.  The correct 

date should be the 8th of November.  

iii. Chair Hoff stated that under Announcements, Section D, the word 

“Farmers” is missing the letter “r.”  

iv. CM O’Malley brought up that a member of the public, Joel Milinsky, who 

was in attendance at the meeting, stated that he represented the Senior 

Men’s Club of Birmingham.  CM O’Malley requested that this information be 

included in the minutes.  

Chair Hoff asked for a motion to approve the AIPC minutes of October 25, 2023 

with the above listed changes.   

Motion by CM DeWeese to approve the minutes of the October 25, 2023 meeting     

with the above listed four changes.  Motion seconded by CM Mark. Voice Vote: 

Yeas: Hoff, Mark, DeWeese, Pielack, O’Malley, Craft, Braun  

Nays: None   

 



4. Guests: None 

5. New Business: None 

6. Old Business 

A. Discussion /Edit of Ad Hoc Aging in Place Community Survey   

i. Chair Hoff suggested to the committee that the committee begin by 

addressing the three questions identified by Staff Liaison ACM Clemence as 

needing feedback from the committee. 

a. There is currently one open box under the introduction 

sentence (under the blue box) where respondents are 

asked about what is most important to them about 

Birmingham.  The question is what would the committee 

like to add to it?  CM Pielack and CM Craft suggested 

combining the “library” and “museum” boxes and opening 

up a second box.  CM Pielack offered several suggestions: 

cultural, arts and entertainment.  CM Braun suggested 

theatre and arts.  Chair Hoff felt many of these 

suggestions were already addressed under “community 

and social activities” as recreational activities. There was 

also a discussion of separating out or removing the “trail 

system” which did not find consensus.  CM Pielack asked 

about including churches and CM Craft suggested calling 

them “houses of worship.”  CM O’Malley stated that the 

group had three options: arts & entertainment, 

recreational activities and houses of worship.  CM Mark 

suggested making the blue box smaller to accommodate 

all three options. There was consensus that all three 

choices would be added and the blue box reduced in size 

to allow for it. There was also consensus that the choices 

should be alphabetized.   

b. In the section “Birmingham & Your Needs,” There are two 

questions that have the word “senior” in them as opposed 

to “older adult.”  The first one is, “I would support an 

annual senior millage (one mill or less) to support ongoing 

senior services.” After discussion, Alternate CM Reynolds 

and CM Hoff suggested the following, “I would support the 

continuation of the senior millage.”  After discussion, there 

was consensus on this change.  In the second question, “I 

am familiar with Next, a nonprofit organization that is the 

City’s primary senior services provider.”  After discussion, 

CM Braun proposed, “I am familiar with Next, a non-profit 

organization, providing activities and lifelong learning for 

older adults.”  After discussion, there was consensus on 

this change.          



c. Chair Hoff suggested that with the known questions out of 

the way, the committee should start at the top of the 

Community Survey and work down. 

B. Title Block – No Changes 

C. Blue Block – Action Plan for Older Adults 

i. See Section A (i) (a)   

D. What is Important About Birmingham Introduction Question  

i. See Section A (i) (a) 

ii. After group discussion, the box for “variety of stores and restaurants”          

would be changed to “shops and restaurants.”  There was consensus for 

this change.   

E. Demographics 

i. In the age range boxes, CM Mark stated that the range for the box for 75-

85 should be changed to 76-85.  There was consensus for this change.  

ii. In the question, “If not employed, would you like to re-enter the 

workforce?” There was discussion about adding a third box in the space 

available.  After discussion, there was consensus to add a box that stated, 

“Considering it.”       

F. Birmingham & Your Needs 

i. CM Craft suggested removing the word “offerings” from the question, “I am 

familiar with Next’s comprehensive support services.”  After discussion, 

there was consensus for this change.  

ii. CM Mark stated that the word “services” is repeated several times in the 

question and to her was problematic.  CM Pielack agreed.  After discussion, 

it was determined that the question, “I am familiar with Next, a nonprofit 

organization that is the City’s primary senior services provider” should be 

changed to, “I am familiar with Next, a non-profit organization that is the 

City’s primary provider of lifelong learning and activities for older adults.”  

There was consensus for this change. 

iii. In the question, “I am familiar with Next’s comprehensive support services 

offerings,” CM Craft stated that she felt the word ”offerings” could be 

eliminated.  There was consensus for this change.  

G. Transportation 

i. CM Braun wanted the question, “I am familiar with the City’s partnership 

with SMART to provide transportation to local appointments/destinations” 

to change to reflect that fact that Next is the organization that actually 

partners with SMART.  After discussion, the consensus was to make the 

following change to the wording of the question, “I am familiar with the 

City’s partnership with Next to provide SMART transportation services to 

local appointments/destinations.”     

H. Housing 

i. Chair Hoff stated that she felt that “assisted living” or “nursing homes” 

should be added to the boxes of choices for the question, “I would like to 

see the following alternative housing options in Birmingham.” There was 

debate amongst the committee as to the proper wording of options of the 



terminology proposed by CM Hoff.  After discussion, there was consensus 

that a box would be added that read, “senior living facilities.”  CM O’Malley 

also suggested that the options for the boxes for this question should be 

alphabetized.  There was consensus on this change. Also in reference to 

this question, the committee discussed at great length which alternative 

housing options should be included and which should not.  After discussion, 

there was consensus on that “townhouses,” “multi-family buildings” and 

“duplexes” should be removed and replaced with “”rental units” and 

“small/tiny home.”  Finally, CM Craft felt the question itself should be 

reworded.  After discussion, there was consensus that the question should 

read, “I am interested in the following alternative housing options in 

Birmingham.”   

ii. Chair Hoff indicated that she felt that the “affordability” of Birmingham 

question was not being adequately expressed in the survey.  Chair Hoff 

stated that the “affordability” of Birmingham is a “major factor” in an older 

person’s ability to stay in Birmingham. CM Braun also brought up the 

“affordability” issue as it relates to young families being able to come into 

Birmingham and its trickle-down effect on schools. There was a great deal 

of discussion on this topic by the committee.  There was consensus that an 

“affordability “question should be added to this section.  After discussion, 

there was consensus to add the following question, “The affordability of 

housing is a factor in my decision to remain in Birmingham.”  

iii. In the last question in this section, there was discussion on adding 

additional boxes to the question and rewording the question, “Do you have 

concerns about aging in your current home?”  After discussion, the 

question was reworded to state, “I have the following concerns about aging 

in my current home. Check all that apply.”  Two additional boxes were 

added, “unable to care for my property and “stairs or other physical 

barriers.”  There was consensus for all of the changes.        

iv. CM Craft stated that she felt the order of the questions in this section 

should be reexamined.  After discussion, the questions were reordered as 

follows: 

a. I feel safe in my residence. 

b. I am able to modify my residence so I may age in place. 

c. It is important to stay in my current residence as I age. 

d. The affordability of housing is a factor in my decision to 

remain in Birmingham. 

e. Birmingham offers a variety of living options for older 

adults. 

f. I am interested in the following alternative housing options 

in Birmingham. Check all that apply. 

g.  I have the following concerns about aging in my current 

home. Check all that apply. 

There was consensus for the order by the committee to incorporate this 

change.  



I. Social & Civic Engagement 

i. In the first question, “I am satisfied with Birmingham’s civic destinations 

and outdoor spaces.”  After discussion, the question was reworded to “I am 

satisfied with Birmingham’s civic destinations and outdoor spaces and 

facilities.” There was consensus to approve this change.    

ii. CM Mark brought up the question of whether or not the issue of restrooms 

should be brought up in the Community Survey.  CM Mark felt that there 

was a direct tie into this issue as it related to the City Master Park Plan.  

After a great deal of discussion, a voice vote was held to see what interest 

the committee had in including a restroom question in the survey.  The 

result was 6-1 in favor of inclusion (Chair Hoff was the lone dissenting 

vote).  After discussion, there was consensus that the question, 

“Birmingham has accessible parks and facilities, including public restrooms” 

should be added to the “Birmingham & Your Needs “section of the 

Community Survey.     

J. Communications 

i. In the first question, “What is your primary source of City information? “ 

There was consensus that the sentence “Check all the apply” should be 

added  

ii. For the next three questions, CM Craft felt that all three questions could be 

shortened and combined into check box questions.  Question two in this 

section would read, “I would like more information about older adult 

services?” Question three in this section would read, “I would like to 

receive a weekly phone call to check on my welfare?  Question four in this 

section would read, “I would like to be contacted for a personal interview 

regarding my survey responses?”  Each of the above listed three questions 

would have check boxes next to them of “Yes” or “No.”  There was 

consensus for these changes.   

iii. CM Hoff offered that she felt an “additional comments” section would be 

nice if there was sufficient room.  As a result of the above changes in 

section (ii.), more space was created to allow for a line for a respondent’s 

contact information.  After discussion, the final question/statement was 

reworded to the following, “If you have additional information you would 

like us to consider as we develop an action plan to help older adults age in 

place, please add additional pages or email clemencem@bhamgov.org.”  

There was consensus for this change.  

K. Submit Your Survey 

i. In line one, there was consensus to remove “Older Adult’s Survey” with 

“Aging in Place Survey.”  There was consensus for this change.  

ii. Alternate CM Reynolds suggested in line one that the word “Street” could 

be removed to save space.  There was consensus for this change.    

7. Open to the Public for Items Not on the Agenda: None  

8. Miscellaneous Communications: None 

9. Announcements: 

mailto:clemencem@bhamgov.org


i. Staff Liaison ACM Clemence asked AIPC members if they wanted to meet 

again to finalize the Community Survey or have City Staff make the 

changes.  After discussion, it was decided that the AIPC would meet on 

November 15, 2023 at 4:00 pm for a final discussion on the Community 

Survey.   

10.  Adjournment: With no further business being evident, Chair Hoff closed the meeting.  

CM Craft made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:13 pm.  Seconded by CM Mark.     

                 

  

 

 

 



Grass cutting                    Minor home repairs/modifications                        Transportation
Snow removal                  Daily living activities                                                  Other: ______________________________

Arts and entertainment                 
Community and social activities
Houses of worship 
Historic character                                           

Demographics
  
                                           Retired         Not employed

If not employed, would you like to re-enter the workforce?
     Yes                No          Considering it
 

Number of people living in your home: _______________

Are you employed?       Full-time      Part-time       

Birmingham & Your Needs

Share your feedback about an action plan to improve the health, safety and
welfare of older adults in Birmingham. Whether you are an older adult or know
of older adults within our community, your feedback is important! 

Did you know?
The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention defines aging in place as
"the ability to live in one's own home and community safely, independently,
and comfortably, regardless of age, income, or ability level".

ACTION PLAN FOR OLDER ADULTS

Developed by the Ad Hoc Aging in Place Committee       www.bhamgov.org/aginginplace        (248) 530-1809

AGING IN PLACE COMMUNITY SURVEY

Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Neutral Agree Strongly

Agree

I am familiar with Next, a nonprofit organization that is the
City’s primary provider of lifelong learning and activities
for older adults.

I am familiar with Next’s comprehensive support services.  

It is important for me to remain in Birmingham as I age.

I feel the City of Birmingham’s police, fire and public
services meet my needs.

I have a support system in place to assist me as I age.

Birmingham has accessible parks and facilities.

I would support the continuation of a senior millage (one
mill or less) for older adults.

Birmingham maintains its small town feel while offering the recreational and cultural advantages of an urban area.
What is most important about Birmingham for older adults? Check all that apply.

I need help with the following support services. Check all that apply.

Circle the number which best describes your feelings
about the statements below.

Safe neighborhoods 
Shops & restaurants
Walkability
Other: ___________________________

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

I have adequate health care and am healthy enough to
age in my residence.

What is your zip code? ____________________
 
Your age range:       Under 35        36-45      46-55        
     56-65        66-75            76-85        Over 85
 
Gender: _________________________________

Complete this form or take this survey 
online at engage.bhamgov.org/aginginplace.

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

Library/Museum  
Next
Parks and trail system 
Recreational activities                            

http://engage.bhamgov.org/aginginplace


I have the following concerns about aging in my current home. Check all that apply.
     Unable to care for myself                     Unable to care for my property                    Stairs or other physical barriers
     Unable to afford to live in home         Feeling isolated/Being alone    
     Other: ______________________________________________________________ (Attach additional pages if needed.)

Communications
What is your primary source of City information? Check all that apply.
     City electronic newsletters/eblasts                      City website                                                        Social media    
     City print newsletters                                              Family/friends/neighbors 

Yes       No
Yes       No
Yes       No
Yes       No

Rental Units   
Senior Living Facilities                                     

Developed by the Ad Hoc Aging in Place Committee       www.bhamgov.org/aginginplace          (248) 530-1809

Transportation
I have adequate personal transportation.

Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Neutral Agree Strongly

Agree

  1                    2                     3                        4                        5
I am familiar with the City’s partnership with Next to
provide SMART transportation services to local
appointments/destinations.

  1                    2                     3                        4                        5

Housing

It is important to stay in my current residence as I age.
I am able to modify my residence so I may age in place.
I feel safe in my residence.

Birmingham offers a variety of living options for older adults.

I am interested in the following alternative housing options in Birmingham. Check all that apply.

Social & Civic Engagement
1                     2                     3                        4                         5I am satisfied with Birmingham’s civic destinations and

outdoor spaces and facilities.

I am satisfied with my social life and feel connected 
to the community.

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

I would like more information about older adult services and opportunities. 
I would like to receive a weekly phone call to check on my welfare.
I would like to volunteer my time to assist others. 
I would like to be contacted for a personal interview regarding my survey responses.

Birmingham has adequate public restrooms.

1                     2                     3                        4                         5

If you have additional information you would like us to consider as we develop an action plan to help older adults
age in place, please add additional pages or email clemencem@bhamgov.org. 

Submit Your Survey
1: U.S. Mail: City of Birmingham Attn: Aging in Place Survey, 151 Martin Street,  Birmingham, MI 48009
2: Drop Off: City Hall drop boxes, Clerk’s Office, Baldwin Public Library or Next (2121 Midvale Street)
3: Engage Birmingham – Submit this survey online at engage.bhamgov.org/aginginplace

Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Neutral Agree Strongly

Agree

Strongly 
Disagree Disagree Neutral Agree Strongly

Agree

Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs)                                                                   
Co-Housing                                                                                                                       

  1                    2                     3                        4                        5

  1                    2                     3                        4                        5

  1                    2                     3                        4                        5

  1                    2                     3                        4                        5

The affordability of housing is a factor in my decision to
remain in Birmingham.   1                    2                     3                        4                        5

Small/Tiny Homes 
Other:___________________________ 

My contact information (optional):  ________________________________________________________________________

Thank you for completing this survey and helping to improve the health and wellness of older adults in Birmingham.
December 2023

mailto:clemencem@bhamgov.org
http://engage.bhamgov.org/aginginplace

